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Vendor Questions & Answers (1) 
Bulk Fuel Island, Pct. 4 

RFP 2018-806 
 
Question 
The only documented forwarded to me was the RFP – will drawings and tank 
specifications be provided at the pre-bid? 
 
Answer 
No, Gregg County is asking for a proposal of best solution for the need specified in the 
bid packet that fits that description. 
 
Question 
On Page 24 of the RFP, it says the system should be fully operational no later than 90 
ninety days after receipt of signed contract. Depending on the tank specifications, lead 
time from NTP could be up to 8 weeks on the tank when factoring in submittal process 
and fabrication timelines. This could impact the contract length which may need to be 
reconsidered. 
 
Answer 
Vendor should list the amount of days they would require to complete the project if awarded a 

contract. 

Question 
Our company works of course with fuel and tanks.   Normally we do not bid on any tanks 
without supplying fuel.  Please let me know if fuel is part of this bid package.  If so, it greatly 
reduces the cost of the tank, basically minimal, with the only real cost being the card reader 
system. 
 
Answer 
Fuel is not a part of this fuel package. Gregg County bids fuel out separately. 
 
Question 
Do you have a copy of the List of Interested Parties ? If yes, can you email me a copy? 
 
Answer: 
Gregg County does not have a list of interested parties. 
 
Question 
In addition to Wage Rates – Do you require that the workers belong to a union?”  
 

Answer 

No, there is not a requirement for workers to belong to a union, please review RFP 

packet for requirements. 

 
 
 



2 
 

Vendor Questions & Answers (1) 
Bulk Fuel Island, Pct. 4 

RFP 2018-806 
 

Question 
Is there any addenda issued at this point? If yes, can you email me a copy? 

Answer 
Please read the RFP packet for instructions on where to find addendums, if any. Visit 

website www.co.gregg.tx.us go to Purchasing Department then click on the tabs 

bids/addendums. 

Question 
Do you happen to know the site location of the project? 

Answer 
Please read the RFP packet for location.  
Location:  W. Martin L. King Blvd. Kilgore, TX 75663 
 
Question 
Is this a mandatory pre-bid conference? 

Answer 
No, the pre-bid conference is not mandatory – however it is the vendor’s responsibility 
to be fully informed of the project and location. 
 

http://www.co.gregg.tx.us/

